
United N atiom THIRD COMMI'ITfj, 612th 
GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
NINTH SESSION 
Official Records • 

MEET INC 

Thursday, 9 December 1954, 
at 3.20 p.m. 

CONTENTS 
Page 

Agenda item 28: 
Freedom of information: report of the Economic and 

Social Council (continued) ........................... 353 

Agenda item 29 : 
Question of organizing an international professional con­

ference to prepare the final text of an international code 
of ethics for the use of information personnel: report 
of the Secretary-General. ........................... 354 

Chairman: Mr. liri NOSEK (Czechoslovakia). 

AGENDA ITEM 28 

Freedom of information: report of the Economic 
and Social Council ( A/2705, A/2686, chapter 
V, section VI, AjC.3jL.447, A/C.3/L.449) 
(continued) 

DRAFT CONVENTION ON FREEDOM OF INFORMATION 

(A/C.3/L.449) (concluded) 

Draft resolution submitted by Afghanistan (AJC.3j 
L.449) 

1. Mr. EL-FARRA (Syria) said that he would 
abstain from voting on the Afghan draft resolution 
(A/C.3/L.449) because the right of every nation to 
nationalize any undertaking, irrespective of its nature 
or origin, was inherent and was recognized as such 
by international law. The principle should not be sub­
ject to discussion or analysis by any organ of the 
United Nations. 

Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arab1a) observed that 
the principlt'! of the sovereign right of r-wry Stat~ 
to nationalize any resources or services was unexcep­
tionable. B.is delegation would have no difficulty in 
voting for a reaffirmation of the right, but some rep:e­
sentatives might be unwilling to support a resolut10n 
on the subject because their arrangements with private 
foreign enterprises might thereby be jeopardized. Other 
delegations might take the view that a request to the 
Economic· and Social Council to consider the principle 
would weaken the right. The draft resolution as it 
stood might therefore not serve the cause of freedom 
of information. The Afghan representative might be 
content to accept the reaffirmation of the principle by 
the members of the Committee during the meeting, 
instead of insisting on a formal text which many repre­
sentatives would find it difficult to support. 

3. Mr. LEYNEN (Belgium) said that the Afghan 
proposal seemed to Jeave the door open to many inter­
pretations. The right to nationalize any enterprise was 
obviously inherent; its incorporation in a resolution 
might be interpreted as intended to encourage national-

New York 

ization of enterprises under the auspices of the Gen­
eral Assembly. In view of that possibility, he would 
be obliged to vote against the Afghan draft resolution. 
4. Mr. NUNEZ (Costa Rica) said that, as the princi­
ple concerned was part of the social and political phi­
losophy of Costa Rica, he would vote in favour of the 
principle whenever it was questioned. Nevertheless, 
since the Afghan draft resolution specified a single 
case in which the principle should be applied, he would 
be obliged to vote against it. 

5. Mr. DE BARROS (Brazil) said that he could 
not support the Afghan draft resolution because the 
protection of the right to nationalize any enterprise 
fell within the national legislation of every country. 

6. Mr. ROY (Haiti) pointed out a discrepancy be­
tween the last paragraph of the preamble and the oper­
ative paragraph ; the former referred to "the purpose 
of preserving ... full sovereignty", whereas the latter 
referred to "the purpose of preserving and protecting 
. . . national information enterprises " 
7. He would abstain from voting on the Afghan 
draft resolution as it stood. 
8. Mr. ABDEL GHANI (Egypt) said that the prin­
ciple of nationalization of foreign enterprises was espe­
cially interesting to his country because many foreign 
communities in Egypt peacefully exercised social and 
cultural rights. Nevertheless, the Egyptian delegation 
considered that the right of every nation to protect 
its national culture was undeniable and inherent and 
therefore should not be the subject of controversial 
debate. He appealed to the Afghan representative not 
to press a resolution of principle which might not be 
adopted unanimously and would weaken the principle 
by a divided vote. 

353 

9. Mr. LUCIO (Mexico) said that, if the Afghan 
draft resolution were put to the vote, he would be 
obliged to abstain, since he believed that, although 
it was procedural, it referred in substance to the right 
to expropriate, the exercise of which followed from 
the incontrovertible principle of the eminent domain 
of States and which was therefore a matter for their 
domestic legislation. He associated himself with the 
Egyptian representative's appeal. 
10. Mrs. MARZUKI (Indonesia) considered that 
as many representatives, including the sponsor of the 
draft resolution, seemed to agree that the right to 
nationalize certain enterprises was inviolable, there 
was no need to reaffirm it in a resolution. She could 
not therefore support the draft resolution and would 
be glad if the Afghan representative would comply 
with the appeals that had been made to him to with­
draw it. 
11. Mr. PAZHWAK (Afghanistan) observed that 
the objections to his draft resolution had not related 
to the underlying principle and that all the representa-

A/C.3/SR.612 



ACENDA ITEM 29 




